

**Joseph M. Snyder**  
1952 Oswego Dr.  
Holiday, FL 34691  
T: (727) 937-1471  
snyderjoem@yahoo.com

To Whom It May Concern,

I am seeking a position as a masonry superintendent or project foreman for a professional mason contractor specializing in commercial, industrial and institutional unit masonry.

I'm known for my ability to expedite multiple projects within or ahead of schedule and under budget. My experience started with my family's masonry contracting company where I worked my way up the ladder to become a bricklayer, foreman and assistant superintendent. Economic conditions necessitated a move where I became masonry superintendent for Phoenix Masonry, managing projects throughout southeast Texas for four years.

After things slowed in Texas I took a position with Anastasi Brothers managing numerous projects on the east coast and Florida, then onto Philadelphia managing among other projects, the new convention center. There I stayed nearly 12 years to raise my young family through high school. With an empty nest and a slowing economy I accepted a position in 2005 back with Pompano Masonry in Florida (sister company to Anastasi Brothers) as a masonry superintendent.

In 2008 the construction economy in Florida collapsed, forcing Pompano to drastically cut and eventually shutter operations. Since then I have been consulting for J & J Construction. Unfortunately the economy has not been cooperating.

I look forward to the opportunity to discuss how my expertise and experience can contribute to your growth and profitability.

Sincerely,

Joe Snyder

**Joseph M. Snyder**  
1952 Oswego Dr.  
Holiday, FL 34691  
T: (727) 937-1471  
snyderjoem@yahoo.com

**Objective:**

Masonry Superintendent or Project Foreman for a medium/large professional mason contractor.  
Compensation package commensurate with my performance and experience. Willing to travel and/or relocate.

**Education:**

Attended Western Michigan University, additional masonry coursework at Lawrence Tech University - total 72 credit hours. Graduate of Catholic Central High School - Detroit, Michigan

**Work Experience:**

**1987-1993 and 2005-2009 Anastasi Brothers Corp/Pompano Masonry Corp** (same ownership)

Masonry Superintendent

Managed projects in Boston, MA; Enfield, CT; Tampa, FL; Boca Raton, FL; Philadelphia, PA; Atlanta, GA

Managed Pompano projects in Miami, Ft. Lauderdale, Sunrise and Tampa, FL

- *Rowes Wharf Hotel – Boston, MA*
- *US Bank Building - Cambridge, MA*
- *Hillsborough Detention Facility - Tampa, FL*
- *Tampa Convention Center*
- *Philadelphia Convention Center*
- *DeKalb County Jail - Atlanta, GA*

**1993-2005 Dan Lepore & Sons**

Masonry Superintendent

Managed projects in Philadelphia, PA; Trenton and Camden, NJ; Wilmington, DE; Buford, SC

- *Philadelphia Flyers & 76ers Arena*
- *Philadelphia Eagles Stadium*
- *Temple University Basketball Pavilion*
- *Villanova University Dormitories*
- *Abington Hospital - Abington, PA*
- *Philadelphia Orchestra Hall*

**1983-1987 Phoenix Masonry of Texas - Corpus Christi, Texas**

Masonry Superintendent, Estimator

Managed projects in Laredo, Austin, San Antonio and Corpus Christi, TX

- *Westlake High School - Austin, TX*
- *Lakeway High School - Austin, TX*
- *Foleys Department Store - Corpus Christi, TX*
- *United High School - Laredo, TX*

**References:**

- Jack McConnell, President - Pompano Masonry Corp., Office (954) 946-3033 Cell (954) 214-5766
- Greg Lepore, Owner - Dan Lepore & Sons, Office (610) 940-9888 Cell (610) 960-5163

Other references available upon request.

**Joseph M. Snyder**

1952 Oswego Dr.  
Holiday, FL 34691  
T: (727) 937-1471  
snyderjoem@yahoo.com

Sample list of major projects:

**1987 – 1993 & 2005 – 2009 Anastasi Brothers Corp/Pompano Masonry Corp**

DeKalb County Jail (2200 bed) – Atlanta, GA  
Philadelphia Convention Center  
South Windsor Prison #1 (600 bed) – South Windsor, CT  
South Windsor Prison #2 (300 bed) – South Windsor, CT  
High Rise Condo Project – Boca Raton, FL  
FFF High School – Boca Raton, FL  
Hillsborough Detention Facility (1800 bed) – Tampa, FL  
Tampa Convention Center  
Low Cost Housing, Tent City – Boston, MA  
Rowes Wharf Hotel – Boston, MA  
Marina Point Mid-Rise Condominiums – Boston, MA  
US Bank Building – Cambridge, MA  
Boston College Apartment Complex  
Seven High Rise Condos – Miami and Ft. Lauderdale, FL  
Basketball Arena, Nova S.E. University – Davey, FL  
High Rise Condos – Tampa, FL  
High Rise Condos – Plantation, FL

**1993 – 2005 Dan Lepore & Sons**

Abington Hospital – Abington, PA  
Huntzman Pavilion at University of Pennsylvania  
Philadelphia Orchestra Hall  
Philadelphia Eagles Stadium  
Philadelphia Phillies Stadium  
Triple A Hockey Arena – Trenton, NJ  
Ridley High School – Philadelphia, PA  
Temple University Basketball Pavilion - Philadelphia, PA  
Philadelphia Flyers & 76ers Arena  
Trenton Forensic Prison (600 bed) – Trenton, NJ  
Villanova University, Penn State, Princeton, Drexel and Bryn Mar College Dormitories

**Phoenix Masonry of Texas**

United High School – Laredo, TX  
Mercy Hospital – Laredo, TX  
Westlake High School – Austin, TX  
Lakeway High School – Austin, TX  
Foleys Department Store, Toys R Us and Kingsville Air Force Base – Corpus Christi, TX  
Parking Garage – San Antonio, TX